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In the Matter of   

QUALCOMM 
INCORPORATED,   

Respondent.   

ORDER INSTITUTING CEASE-AND-
DESIST PROCEEDINGS PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 21C OF THE SECURITIES 
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934, MAKING 
FINDINGS, AND IMPOSING A 
CEASE-AND-DESIST ORDER   

I. 

N]Z MZXjg^i^Zh VcY ?mX]Vc\Z =dbb^hh^dc 'r=dbb^hh^dcs( YZZbh ^i Veegdeg^ViZ i]Vi 
cease-and-desist proceedings be, and hereby are, instituted pursuant to Section 21C of the 
MZXjg^i^Zh ?mX]Vc\Z ;Xi d[ .601 'r?mX]Vc\Z ;Xis() V\V^chi Qualcomm Incorporated 
'rQualcomms dg rLZhedcYZcis(+ 

II.   

In anticipation of the institution of these proceedings, Qualcomm has submitted an Offer 
d[ MZiiaZbZci 'i]Z rI[[Zgs( l]^X] i]Z =dbb^hh^dc ]Vh YZiZgb^cZY id VXXZei+  MdaZan [dg i]Z 
purpose of these proceedings and any other proceedings brought by or on behalf of the 
Commission, or to which the Commission is a party, and without admitting or denying the 
[^cY^c\h ]ZgZ^c) ZmXZei Vh id i]Z =dbb^hh^dcth _jg^hY^Xi^dc dkZg ^i VcY i]Z hjW_ZXi bViiZg d[ i]ZhZ 
proceedings, which are admitted, Qualcomm consents to the entry of this Order Instituting 
Cease-and-Desist Proceedings Pursuant to Section 21C of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, 
Making Findings, and Imposing a Cease-and->Zh^hi IgYZg 'rIgYZgs() Vh hZi [dgi] WZadl+ 
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III.  

On the basis of this Order and Qualcommth I[[Zg) i]Z =dbb^hh^dc [^cYh1 that:  

Summary  

1. This matter XdcXZgch KjVaXdbbth k^daVi^dch d[ i]Z Vci^-bribery, books and 
gZXdgYh) VcY ^ciZgcVa Xdcigdah egdk^h^dch d[ i]Z @dgZ^\c =dggjei JgVXi^XZh ;Xi 'r@=J;s(+  @gdb 
2002 through 2012, Qualcomm provided things of value to foreign officials q including high-
ranking ZbeadnZZh d[ hiViZ dlcZY ZciZgeg^hZh 'rMI?hs( VcY \dkZgcbZci b^c^hiZgh q to try to 
influence these decision makers to favor and/or promote Qualcomm-developed technology in an 
evolving international telecommunications market, thereby providing Qualcomm with a business 
advantage.    

2. KjVaXdbbth ZmiZch^kZ ^ciZgcVi^dcVa deZgVi^dch VXXdjciZY [dg bdgZ i]Vc 6-% d[ 
i]Z XdbeVcnth gZkZcjZ+  ?kZc hd) KjVaXdbbth ^ciZgcVa Xdcigdah lZgZ ^chj[[^X^Zci id egZkZci dg 
detect improper payments to foreign officials.  In several areas of its business operations, 
including hiring, hospitality planning, and business development, Qualcomm lacked an adequate 
oversight process to determine whether things of value that it provided to foreign officials were 
made with the intent to induce those officials to provide a business benefit to Qualcomm.   

3. KjVaXdbbth ^chj[[^X^Zci ^ciZgcVa Xdcigdah gZhjaiZY ^c Wdd`h VcY gZXdgYh 
violations.  Qualcomm misrepresented in its books and records that things of value provided to 
foreign officials were legitimate business expenses.     

4. In sum, Qualcomm, through its agents and subsidiaries, violated Section 30A of 
the Exchange Act by providing things of value to foreign officials to obtain and retain business 
in China.  Qualcomm also violated Section 13(b)(2)(B) of the Exchange Act by failing to devise 
and maintain internal accounting controls sufficient to provide reasonable assurance of 
preventing or detecting the authorization or payment of improper payments.  Qualcomm violated 
Section 13(b)(2)(A) of the Exchange Act by having recorded improper payments to foreign 
officials in its books and records in a manner that failed to accurately and fairly reflect the 
provision of things of value to foreign officials. 

Qualcomm 

5. Qualcomm Incorporated is a Delaware corporation headquartered in San Diego, 
California.  Qualcomm designs and sells wireless telecommunication products.  The company 
Vahd ZVgch gdnVai^Zh [gdb a^XZch^c\ ^ih eViZciZY iZX]cdad\^Zh+  KjVaXdbbth Xdbbdc hidX` igVYZh 
dc i]Z HVhYVf AadWVa MZaZXi GVg`Zi jcYZg i]Z hnbWda rK=IGs and is registered with the 
Commission pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Exchange Act.  

1 N]Z [^cY^c\h ]ZgZ^c VgZ bVYZ ejghjVci id LZhedcYZcith I[[Zg d[ MZiiaZbZci VcY VgZ cdi 
binding on any other person or entity in this or any other proceeding. 
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Background 

6. Qualcomm is a multinational corporation that does business throughout the world.  
<n KjVaXdbbth [^hXVa nZVg /-.-) ^ciZgcVi^dcVa ]VcYhZi bVcj[VXijgZgh VcY other Qualcomm 
XjhidbZgh VcY a^XZchZZh Xdbeg^hZY Veegdm^bViZan 62% d[ i]Z XdbeVcnth Xdchda^YViZY idiVa 
revenue.  42% of 2012 revenue came from Chinese handset manufacturers and other Qualcomm 
customers and licensees in China.

7. Qualcomm develops and patents wireless communications technologies, including 
technologies that are incorporated into one or more of the following standards:  Code Division 
Gjai^eaZ ;XXZhh 'r=>G;s() Q^YZWVcY =>G; 'rQ=>G;s( VcY Fdc\ NZgb ?kdaji^dc 
'rFN?s(+   GdW^aZ e]dcZ bVcj[VXijgZgh make handsets that operate on networks based on 
KjVaXdbb iZX]cdad\^Zh+  N]dhZ ]VcYhZih hdbZi^bZh ^cXdgedgViZ KjVaXdbbth X]^eh+  KjVaXdbb 
also licenses its patented technologies to mobile phone manufacturers. 

8. Qualcomm was among the first companies to patent and commercialize CDMA 
technology for wireless communications.  As the leading patent holder for CDMA and WCDMA 
technologies, Qualcomm earns substantial royalties from its CDMA patent portfolio.   

9. Cc i]Z ZVgan /---th) ^c bVcn Xdjcig^Zh) XdbeZi^c\ Y^\^iVa l^gZaZhh 
Xdbbjc^XVi^dch iZX]cdad\^Zh) eVgi^XjaVgan AadWVa MnhiZb [dg GdW^aZ =dbbjc^XVi^dch 'rAMGs( 
rh^c\aZ bdYZs iZX]cdad\n) lZgZ bdgZ l^YZan YZeadnZY i]Vc =>G; iZX]cdad\n+   KjVaXdbb 
generally did not sell GSM chips or earn royalty revenue from the sale by manufacturers of 
single-bdYZ ]VcYhZih jh^c\ AMG iZX]cdad\n+  N]ZgZ[dgZ) Vh KjVaXdbbth ejWa^X [^a^c\h 
ZmeaV^cZY) \gdli] ^c i]Z XdbeVcnth gZkZcjZ VcY egZhZcXZ ^c i]Z bVg`Zi YZeZcYZY dc i]Z 
rXdbbZgX^al deployment of third generation (3G) wireless communications equipment, products 
VcY hZgk^XZh WVhZY dc TKjVaXdbbthU =>G; iZX]cdad\n+s 

10. ;h [djgi] \ZcZgVi^dc 'r1As( iZX]cdad\n YZkZadeZY) KjVaXdbbth ejWa^X [^a^c\h 
lVgcZY ^ckZhidgh i]Vi i]Z XdbeVcnth a^XZching program for certain non-CDMA technologies, 
l]^X] bVn WZ VYdeiZY ^c 1A egdYjXih) lVh raZhh ZhiVWa^h]ZY)s VcY i]ZgZ[dgZ) rb^\]i cdi WZ Vh 
hjXXZhh[ja ^c \ZcZgVi^c\ a^XZch^c\ ^cXdbZ Vh Ti]Z XdbeVcnthU =>G; a^XZch^c\ egd\gVb+s  
Qualcomm also disclosed in ith ejWa^X [^a^c\h i]Vi i]Z XdbeVcnth Wjh^cZhh YZeZcYZY dc 
customers, licensees, and wireless network operators using Qualcomm-developed technologies 
VcY rYZkZadeT^c\U egdYjXih VcY hZgk^XZh l^i] kVajZ-added features to drive selling prices as well 
as consumeg YZbVcY [dg cZl 0A VcY 0A,1A YZk^XZh+s   

11. N]Z ZmZXji^kZ k^XZ egZh^YZci VcY egZh^YZci d[ KjVaXdbbth AadWVa <jh^cZhh 
IeZgVi^dch 'i]Z r?PJs( XddgY^cViZY \dkZgcbZci gZaVi^dch]^eh VcY ldg`ZY XadhZan l^i] i]Z 
XdbeVcnth ^ciZgcVi^dcVa bVcV\ZbZci iZVbh id YZkZade strategies for the adoption of Qualcomm-
developed technology in key international markets with particular emphasis on the Asia Pacific 
Region, including China.  

12. Not only was China the single largest business opportunity for Qualcomm, but 
Chinese operator decisions regarding technology had implications for operators in other regions.  
;h hjX]) KjVaXdbbth bVcV\ZbZci lVh [dXjhZY dc i]Z hjXXZhh[ja VYdei^dc VcY YZeadnbZci d[ 
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Qualcomm-YZkZadeZY iZX]cdad\n ^c =]^cV) VcY i]Zn ]^gZY i]Z ?PJ id Vhh^hi KjVaXdbbth 
exeVch^dc ^c =]^cV+  N]Z ?PJ lVh r^chigjbZciVa ^c Yg^k^c\ =>G; VYdei^dc VcY \gdli] ^c 
=]^cV VcY Mdji] ?Vhi ;h^V+s

13. In 2002, the wireless market in China represented a significant growth 
opportunity for Qualcomm.  Conversely, Qualcomm identified an inability to succeed in the 
China market as a risk to its business.   

14. While a state-dlcZY iZaZXdbbjc^XVi^dch deZgVidg 'rMI? .s( ]VY aVjcX]ZY V /A 
CDMA network in 2002, Qualcomm nonetheless believed that its business would be harmed 
should the telecommunications company or the Chinese government later make technology 
deployment decisions that impeded the expansion of CDMA technologies in China. 

15. From 2002 until 2008, however, Qualcomm did not know which state-owned 
enterprise would be granted a license to adopt and deploy more advanced technology in China.  
Accordingly, Qualcomm sought to persuade executives at two telecom companies, SOE 1 and 
another Chinese state-dlcZY iZaZXdbbjc^XVi^dch XdbeVcn 'rMI? /s() id VYdei KjVaXdbb-
developed technology and expedite deployment of the more advanced networks once the licenses 
were issued. 

16. In May 2008, China announced the restructuring of its telecommunications 
industry and created three SOEs, which each obtained a different technology.  In January 2009, 
China issued the licenses.  One telecom company, SOE 2, was awarded one license and in April 
/--6) ^i aVjcX]ZY V kZgh^dc d[ KjVaXdbbth =>G; iZX]cdad\n+  ;cdi]Zg iZaZXdb XdbeVcn) MI? 
1, was awarded a license for WCDMA technology and subsequently deployed a network using 
that technology.  Customers using these networks began using mobile devices with Qualcomm-
developed technology, resulting in Qualcomm obtaining billions in revenue from the sale of 
chips and licenses to cell phone manufacturers. 

Qualcomm Provided Things of Value to Foreign Officials Who Were Considering Whether 
to Adopt Qualcomm-Developed Technology 

17. From at least 2002 until 2012, Qualcomm provided things of value to try to 
^c[ajZcXZ7 '.( [dgZ^\c d[[^X^Vah [gdb V =]^cZhZ \dkZgcbZci V\ZcXn 'r;\ZcXns( id bV`Z 
regulatory decisions that would expand the use of Qualcomm-developed technology in China; 
and (2) executives at SOE 1 and SOE 2 to adopt Qualcomm-developed technology and expedite 
deployment of their CDMA and WCDMA networks once the licenses were issued, thereby 
icXgZVh^c\ KjVaXdbbth gZkZcjZ [gdb i]Z jhZ d[ i]^h iZX]cdad\n+  

18. Qualcomm urged the two telecom companies to rapidly deploy their respective 
networks, which would spur faster growth in the use of Qualcomm-developed technology by 
=]^cZhZ bdW^aZ hjWhXg^WZgh) i]jh ^cXgZVh^c\ KjVaXdbbth gZkZcjZ [gdb a^XZch^c\ VcY i]Z hVaZ df 
chips.  Similarly, even after one telecom company (SOE 2) was awarded a CDMA license, 
Qualcomm worked to convince it to upgrade its network to the next generation of CDMA 
technology.  Had that occurred, Qualcomm believed the upgrade would extend the life and 
Xdci^cjZY jhV\Z d[ KjVaXdbbth =>G; iZX]cdad\n ^c =]^cV+  
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19. Qualcomm also worked to try to influence the two telecom companies to use the 
XdbeVcnth egdYjXih VcY hZgk^XZh hjX] Vh ^ih Veea^XVi^dc eaVi[dgb VcY ejh]-to-talk service, with 
the goal of increasing and perpetuating use of the technologies.   

Qualcomm Hired Relatives of Chinese Officials 

20. Qualcomm provided or offered full-time employment and paid internships to 
family members and other referrals of foreign officials at SOE 1, SOE 2 and Agency q often at 
i]Z gZfjZhi d[ i]ZhZ [dgZ^\c d[[^X^Vah+  KjVaXdbb gZ[ZggZY id hdbZ d[ i]ZhZ ^cY^k^YjVah Vh rbjhi 
eaVXZs dg rheZX^Vas ]^gZh+  

21. KjVaXdbb d[[ZgZY ZbeadnbZci id XZgiV^c [dgZ^\c d[[^X^Vaht [Vb^an bZbWZgh VcY 
referrals despite concerns, in some cases, i]Vi i]Z ^cY^k^YjVah Y^Y cdi hVi^h[n KjVaXdbbth ]^g^c\ 
standards.  Certain hires also had previously failed to obtain employment with Qualcomm 
through the standard hiring process.  And in some cases, new positions were created for these 
hires. 

22. Qualcomm provided or offered full-time employment and paid internships to 
family members and other referrals of foreign officials with the purpose of trying to influence 
those officials to take actions that would assist Qualcomm in obtaining or retaining business in 
China.  

23. In one case, the Deputy General Manager of a subsidiary of SOE 2 asked 
Qualcomm employees in 2010 to find an internship at Qualcomm for her daughter.  As one 
KjVaXdbb ZbeadnZZ cdiZY) rQZ gZXZ^kZY V gZfjZhi [gdb i]Z AG d[ Ti]Z iZaZXdb XdbeVcnth 
subsidiary] to help find an internship position for her daughter (currently studying in the U.S.) 
within QC.  I discussed this with [high level official] and determined that it would be important 
for us to support given our cooperation with [the suWh^Y^VgnU+s  KjVaXdbb ZbeadnZZh jcYZghiddY 
i]Vi i]Z YVj\]iZgth reVgZcih VgZ TMI? / hjWh^Y^VgnU >Zei+ AG aZkZa VcY \VkZ jh \gZVi ]Zae [dg 
K+=+ cZl Wjh^cZhh YZkZadebZci+s  <ZXVjhZ rTi]Z gZ\^dcVa WgVcX]U ^h djg higViZ\^X eVgicZg ^c 
China and plays an important role in leading all [the telecom company] adopting Qualcomm's 
iZX]cdad\^Zh)s KjVaXdbb ZbeadnZZh WZa^ZkZY i]Vi i]Z ^ciZgch]^e rldjaY WZ ^bedgiVci [dg jh id 
hjeedgi \^kZc djg XddeZgVi^dc l^i] Ti]Z hjWh^Y^VgnU+s  MeZX^[^XVaan) i]Z ^ciZgch]^e rldjaY WZ 
good WZXVjhZ lZ VgZ Yd^c\ fj^iZ V W^i l^i] Ti]Z hjWh^Y^VgnU) Z+\+) K=]Vi VcY LZk+ <+s

24. In another case, between 2006 and 2010, Qualcomm provided the son of an 
executive responsible for network planning, construction, and maintenance at SOE 1, with:  
(1) support from a $75,000 research grant to an American university where he was studying, 
allowing him to retain his position in a PhD program and renew his student visa; (2) a 
Qualcomm internship; (3) subsequent permanent employment despite interviewers concluding 
i]Vi ]Z Y^Y cdi bZZi KjVaXdbbth ]^g^c\ hiVcYVgYh [dg i]Z edh^i^dc8 VcY '1( V Wjh^cZhh ig^e id 
China followed by leave to visit his parents over the Chinese New Year, despite other employees 
expressing concern regarding his qualifications for the assignment.  The EVP also personally 
provided this employee with a $70,000 loan to buy a home.   

25. Cc [VXi) i]Z ^c^i^Va ^ciZgk^Zl YZX^h^dc lVh rHd ]^gZs because the son of the telecom 
XdbeVcn ZmZXji^kZ lVh cdi rV h`^aah bViX])s Y^Ycti rbZZi i]Z b^c^bjb gZfj^gZbZcih for 
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bdk^c\ [dglVgY l^i] Vc d[[Zg)s VcY Vbdc\ i]dhZ l]d ^ciZgk^ZlZY ]^b) ri]ZgZ lVh Vc V\gZZbZci 
i]Vi ]Z ldjaY WZ V YgV^c 'cdi ZkZc cZjigVa( dc iZVbh ]Z ldjaY _d^c+s  >Zhe^iZ i]ZhZ VhhZhhbZcih V 
Y^gZXidg ^c BjbVc LZhdjgXZh VYkdXViZY [dg i]Z hdcth ]^gZ Vi ihe direction of EVP, summarizing, 
rC `cdl i]^h ^h V eV^c) Wji C i]^c` lZtgZ deZgVi^c\ jcYZg V Y^[[ZgZci eVgVY^\b ]ZgZ i]Vc V cdgbVa 
r]^gZs,scd ]^gZs YZX^h^dc igZZ+  QZtgZ iZaa^c\ i]^h `^Y 'VcY ^c Z[[ZXi) Ti]Z iZaZXdb XdbeVcnU( i]Vi 
lZ Ydcti lVci id lVhiZ iime or extend any extra effort in this favor [the telecom company] has 
asked of Qualcomm, and then turn around and ask the same person we just rejected to do us a 
heZX^Va [Vkdg+s  

26. Qualcomm also offered employment to at least one individual at the request of 
high-level Agency executives.  An intern hired by Qualcomm in 2010 was referred by a director 
\ZcZgVa d[ i]Z ;\ZcXn+  ;c BL ZbeadnZZ YZhXg^WZY i]Z ^ciZgc Vh rV GOMN JF;=? h^cXZ ]Z lVh 
refererd [sic] by [the director general of the Agency] and has influence in China as per [the high 
level officialU+s  Q]Zc Vh`ZY rBdl X^gi^XVa Th^XU ^h i]Z ]^g^c\ d[ i]Z TY^gZXidg \ZcZgVath gZ[ZggVaU 
[dg KjVaXdbbth Wjh^cZhh9s) i]Z high level official gZea^ZY) rTKUj^iZ ^bedgiVci [gdb V XjhidbZg 
gZaVi^dch]^e eZgheZXi^kZ+s

27. F=J; Xdbea^VcXZ) ]dlZkZg) lVh cdi Xdch^YZgZY ^c KjVaXdbbth ]^g^c\ egdXZhh+  
Indeed, for years, most Qualcomm employees who worked in Human Resources did not receive 
FCPA training.  As a result, when Qualcomm offered paid internships or full-time employment 
to family members or referrals of Chinese foreign officials, it did not evaluate or attempt to 
mitigate the potential FCPA risks associated with such hires. 

Qualcomm Provided Frequent Meals, Gifts and Entertainment to Foreign Officials 

28. From at least 2002, Qualcomm, EVP and other Qualcomm employees provided 
meals, gifts and entertainment to foreign officials and their family members in order to try to 
influence these foreign officials to adopt and retain Qualcomm-developed technology.   

29. Many gifts q airplane tickets for children of government officials, event tickets for 
spouses of foreign officials and luxury goodsq had no valid business purpose.  Similarly, 
Qualcomm paid for sightseeing for spouses and children of foreign officials and arranged golf 
outings.

30. Qualcomm repeatedly provided certain foreign officials at telecom companies and 
the Agency with gifts, travel and entertainment.  In certain cases, Qualcomm also provided the 
family members of these foreign officials with employment at Qualcomm.  

31. Qualcomm also offered foreign officials hospitality packages to world-class 
sporting events.  These foreign officials included employees of government-controlled 
communications companies that were customers of Qualcomm, and sometimes their spouses.  
The Qualcomm employees involved in planning hospitality events for foreign officials had not 
received FCPA training.  In addition, Qualcomm lacked processes for vetting hospitality event 
invitations and for determining whether events had an adequate business component.   
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Qualcomm Failed to Devise and Maintain Adequate Internal Controls 

32. Qualcomm failed to implement a system of internal accounting controls that was 
sufficient to provide reasonable assurances that transactions were executed and access to assets 
lVh eZgb^iiZY ^c VXXdgYVcXZ l^i] bVcV\ZbZcith Vji]dg^oVi^dc) VcY i]Vi igVchVXi^dch lZgZ 
recorded as necessary to permit the preparation of financial statements in conformity with 
generally accepted accounting principles.  

33. N]ZhZ [V^ajgZh lZgZ l^YZhegZVY VcY ^ckdakZY KjVaXdbbth ]ZVYfjVgiZgh ^c MVc 
Diego and its international subsidiaries.  These internal controls weaknesses were intensified by 
the absence of someone whose full-time responsibility was to act as a company-wide chief 
compliance officer and the absence of an FCPA compliance officer in China.  

34. Qualcomm employees directly offered various benefits to foreign officials who 
were making decisions regarding the use of Qualcomm-developed technology without an 
adequate process of oversight to determine whether the offers were intended to induce the 
foreign officials to provide a benefit to the company.    

35. For example, Qualcomm offered at least 15 foreign officials lavish hospitality 
packages worth approximately $95,000 per couple for the 2008 Beijing Olympics.  Then, in mid 
to late-Djan /--5) V bZbWZg d[ KjVaXdbbth [^cVcXZ YZeVgibZci gV^hZY @=J; ^hhjZh gZaViZY id 
the Olympics with Qualcomm counsel.   In August 2008, just days before the Olympics began, 
Qualcomm rescinded i]Z [^kZ ]dhe^iVa^in ^ck^iVi^dch i]Vi ]VY WZZc VXXZeiZY YjZ id KjVaXdbbth 
FCPA-related concerns.  The disinvited guests were from three Chinese state-owned enterprises.  

36. HZ^i]Zg KjVaXdbbth ZmZXji^kZ bVcV\ZbZci ieam nor its local management in 
China adequately identified the potential FCPA risk in offering the lavish Olympics hospitality 
packages to employees at SOEs at which Qualcomm was soliciting and conducting business, 
until July 2008.     

37. Moreover, KjVaXdbbth ^ciZgcVa VjY^i gZedgih [djcY i]Vi ZbeadnZZh gZeZViZYan 
failed to request pre-approvals prior to providing things of value to foreign officials and failed to 
record when things of value had been provided to foreign officials.   These failures violated 
KjVaXdbbth @=J; eda^Xn+

38. Qualcomm further failed to provide regular substantive training or information to 
employees of its subsidiaries regarding the requirements of the FCPA.   

39. In addition, several important business functions such as human resources and 
]dhe^iVa^in eaVcc^c\ lZgZ cdi Xdch^YZgZY ^c KjVaXdbbth @=J; Xdbea^VcXZ egd\gVb+
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Qualcomm Failed to Maintain Accurate Books and Records

40. Qualcomm, directly and through its subsidiaries, violated Exchange Act Section 
13(b )(2)(A) when it provided things of value and engaged in transactions that caused the 
company to fail to make and keep books, records, and accounts, which, in reasonable detail 
accurately and fairly reflected the transactions and disposition of assets of the company.   

41. Qualcomm provided things of value for the purpose of obtaining or retaining 
business yet recorded these transactions in a generic and non-descript manner that obscured their 
ejgedhZ+  GVcn i]^c\h d[ kVajZ Xdch^hiZY d[ fjZhi^dcVWaZ ^cYjXZbZcih id [jgi]Zg KjVaXdbbth 
business interests.  For example, travel and hospitality events offered or provided to foreign 
officials were booked as generic sales and marketing or industry relations expenses.   

42. In addition, meals, gifts and entertainment were repeatedly noted as missing from 
KjVaXdbbth \^[i logs.  Throughout this time period, there were also incorrect inputs into 
KjVaXdbbth ZmeZchZ gZedgi hnhiZb because employees stated that nothing of value had been 
provided to a foreign official or failed to obtain the proper approvals in advance of the 
expenditure.  Year after year these gift log and expense report deficiencies were raised in internal 
audit reports. 

Legal Standards and FCPA Violations 

43. Under Section 21C(a) of the Exchange Act, the Commission may impose a cease-
and-desist order upon any person who is violating, has violated, or is about to violate any 
provision of the Exchange Act or any regulation thereunder, and upon any other person who is, 
was, or would be a cause of the violation, due to an act or omission the person knew or should 
have known would contribute to such violation. 

44. Section 30A of the Exchange Act prohibits any issuer with a class of securities 
registered pursuant to Section 12 of the Exchange Act, or any officer, director, employee, or 
agent acting on behalf of such issuer, in order to obtain or retain business, from corruptly giving 
or authorizing the giving of, anything of value to any foreign official for the purposes of 
influencing the official or inducing the official to act in violation of his or her lawful duties, or to 
secure any improper advantage, or to induce a foreign official to use his influence with a foreign 
governmental instrumentality to influence any act or decision of such government or 
instrumentality.  [15 U.S.C. §78dd-1.] 

45. Under Section 13(b)(2)(A) of the Exchange Act issuers are required to make and 
keep books, records, and accounts, which, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and disposition of the assets of the issuer.  [15 U.S. C. § 78m(b)(2)(A).] 

46. Under Section 13(b)(2)(B) of the Exchange Act issuers are required to devise and 
maintain a system of internal accounting controls sufficient to provide reasonable assurances that 
'^( igVchVXi^dch VgZ ZmZXjiZY ^c VXXdgYVcXZ l^i] bVcV\ZbZcith \ZcZgVa dg heZX^[^X Vji]dg^oVi^dc8 
(ii) transactions are recorded as necessary (I) to permit preparation of financial statements in 
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles or any other criteria applicable to such 
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statements, and (II) to maintain accountability for assets; (iii) access to assets is permitted only in 
VXXdgYVcXZ l^i] bVcV\ZbZcith \ZcZgVa dg heZX^[^X Vji]dg^oVi^dc; and (iv) the recorded 
accountability for assets is compared with the existing assets at reasonable intervals and 
appropriate action is taken with respect to any differences.  [15 U.S.C. § 78m(b)(2)(B).]

47. As described above, Qualcomm violated Section 30A of the Exchange Act by 
providing employment and internships to relatives of foreign officials in order to assist 
Qualcomm in retaining and obtaining business.  Qualcomm also violated Section 13(b)(2)(B) of 
the Exchange Act by failing to devise and maintain a sufficient system of internal accounting 
controls to prevent the provision of travel, gifts, and entertainment to foreign officials without 
prior pre-approval and to ensure all things of value given to foreign officials were properly 
recorded.   As a result of this same conduct, Qualcomm failed to make and keep accurate books 
and records in violation of Section 13(b)(2)(A) of the Exchange Act. 

IV. 

In view of the foregoing, the Commission deems it appropriate to impose the sanctions 
agreed to in Respondent KjVaXdbbth Offer.  

Accordingly, it is hereby ORDERED that:  

A. Pursuant to Section 21C of the Exchange Act, Respondent Qualcomm cease and 
desist from committing or causing any violations and any future violations of Sections 30A, 
13(b)(2)(A) and 13(b)(2)(B) of the Exchange Act;  

B. Respondent shall, within 10 days of the entry of this Order, pay a civil money 
penalty in the amount of $7,500,000 to the Securities and Exchange Commission for transfer to 
the general fund of the United States Treasury, subject to Exchange Act Section 21F(g)(3).  If 
timely payment is not made, additional interest shall accrue pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 3717.   
Payment must be made in one of the following ways:  

(1) Respondent may transmit payment electronically to the Commission, 
which will provide detailed ACH transfer/Fedwire instructions upon 
request;  

(2) Respondent may make direct payment from a bank account via Pay.gov 
through the SEC website at http://www.sec.gov/about/offices/ofm.htm; or  

(3) LZhedcYZci bVn eVn Wn XZgi^[^ZY X]ZX`) WVc` XVh]^Zgth X]ZX`) dg Oc^iZY 
States postal money order, made payable to the Securities and Exchange 
Commission and hand-delivered or mailed to:  

Enterprise Services Center  
Accounts Receivable Branch  
HQ Bldg., Room 181, AMZ-341  
6500 South MacArthur Boulevard  
Oklahoma City, OK 73169  
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Payments by check or money order must be accompanied by a cover letter identifying 
Qualcomm as a Respondent in these proceedings, and the file number of these proceedings; a 
copy of the cover letter and check or money order must be sent to Finola H. Manvelian, Assistant 
Regional Director, Division of Enforcement, Securities and Exchange Commission, 444 S. 
Flower Street, Suite 900, Los Angeles, CA 90071.  

C. Respondent shall report to the Commission staff periodically, at no less than nine-
month intervals during a two-year term, the status of its remediation and implementation of 
compliance measures.  During this two-year period, should Respondent discover credible 
evidence, not already reported to the Commission staff, that questionable or corrupt payments or 
questionable or corrupt transfers of property or interests may have been offered, promised, paid, 
or authorized by Respondent entity or person, or any entity or person while working directly for 
Respondent, or that related inaccurate books and records have been maintained, Respondent shall 
promptly report such conduct to the Commission staff.  During this two-year period, Respondent 
shall: (1) conduct an initial review and submit an initial report, and (2) conduct and prepare at 
least two follow-up reviews and reports, as described below:  

(1) Respondent shall submit to the Commission staff a written report within 
180 calendar days of the entry of this Order setting forth a complete 
YZhXg^ei^dc d[ ^ih @dgZ^\c =dggjei JgVXi^XZh ;Xi 'r@=J;s( VcY Vci^-
corruption related remediation efforts to date, its proposals reasonably 
designed to improve the policies and procedures of Respondent for 
ensuring compliance with the FCPA and other applicable anti-corruption 
aVlh) VcY i]Z eVgVbZiZgh d[ i]Z hjWhZfjZci gZk^Zlh 'i]Z rCc^i^Va LZedgis(+  
The Initial Report shall be transmitted to Finola H. Manvelian, Assistant 
Director, Division of Enforcement, United States Securities and Exchange 
Commission, 444 S. Flower Street, Suite 900, Los Angeles, CA 90071.  
Respondent shall also provide a copy of the Initial Report to its external 
auditors.  Respondent may extend the time period for issuance of the 
Initial Report with prior written approval of the Commission staff.  

(2) Respondent shall undertake at least two follow-up reviews, incorporating 
any comments provided by the Commission staff on the previous report, to 
further monitor and assess whether the policies and procedures of 
Respondent are reasonably designed to detect and prevent violations of the 
FCPA and other applicable anti-Xdggjei^dc aVlh 'i]Z r@daadl-je LZedgis(+
In the Follow-up Report, Respondent shall also provide the Commission 
staff with its assessment of its FCPA compliance policies and procedures.   

(3) The Follow-up Report shall be completed by no later than 270 days after 
the Initial Report.  The second Follow-up Report shall be completed no 
later than 270 days after the completion of the first Follow-up Report.  
Each Follow-up Report shall be transmitted to Finola H. Manvelian at the 
address listed above.  Respondent shall also provide a copy of each 
Follow-up Report to its external auditors.  Respondent may extend the 
time period for issuance of the Follow-up Report with prior written 
approval of the Commission staff.  
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(4) The periodic reviews and reports submitted by Respondent will likely 
include proprietary, financial, confidential, and competitive business 
information.  Public disclosure of the reports could discourage 
cooperation, impede pending or potential government investigations or 
undermine the objectives of the reporting requirement.  For these reasons, 
among others, the reports and the contents thereof are intended to remain 
and shall remain non-public, except (1) pursuant to court order, (2) as 
agreed by the parties in writing, (3) to the extent that the Commission staff 
determines in its sole discretion that disclosure would be in furtherance of 
i]Z =dbb^hh^dcth Y^hX]Vg\Z d[ ^ih Yji^Zh VcY gZhedch^W^a^i^Zh) dg '1( ^h 
otherwise required by law.  

(5) During this two-year period of review, Respondent shall provide its 
external auditors with its annual internal audit plan and reports of the 
results of internal audit procedures and its assessment of its FCPA 
compliance policies and procedures.  

(6) During this two-year period of review, Respondent shall provide the 
Commission staff with any written reports or recommendations provided 
by RehedcYZcith external auditors in response to RespondZcith annual 
internal audit plan, reports of the results of internal audit procedures, and 
its assessment of its FCPA compliance policies and procedures.  

By the Commission.  

Brent J. Fields  
Secretary  


